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May 5, 2009

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable School Board Members

FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

RE: Bid # 09-081-DR: USDA Commodity Cheese Processing

Food and Nutrition Services
Additional Cheese Product

On July 24, 2007, official action was taken to award the above-referenced bid to Land O’Lakes, Inc. on an all or nothing basis
and renewed for the third year on April 21, 2009.

Under the terms and conditions of the bid, as new products become available they may be added to the bid. Heidi Blaine,
Southeast Sales Manager Non-Commercial, Land O’Lakes, Inc., has submitted pricing for one (1) new product. Food and
Nutrition Services is requesting an addition of one new item to the Land O’Lakes commaodity cheese processing bid award.
The Reduced Sodium, Reduced Fat, 160 count Sliced American Cheese, #46268 is available according to the following fee
structure:

$23.40 Fee for Service / case
$61.48 NOI bid price / case
$37.63 Donate Food $ Value / case
$23.85 NOI price / case

Adding this new item will allow us to offer our students a greater variety of menu items with lower sodium levels Pricing on
the reduced sodium cheese is found to be competitive and only slightly higher than the regular reduced fat sliced American
cheese. Estimated annual purchases are not anticipated to change the total bid award of $175,000, utilizing Special Revenue
Funds. Should you wish to review the original tab sheet please contact Debra Reaves in the Purchasing Department.

Julie Hedine, Supervisor, Food and Nutritional Services requests this product be added to our USDA Commaodity Cheese
Processing bid for the 2009-2010 school year.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at your
earliest convenience.
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